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Note:

Bidders should re-submit their bids if required, after a corrigendum is published. Kindly check your
bids if already submitted.
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Pre-Bid Querries Response :

Payment- Paymant terms are already mentioned in RFP ( point 26)
specify Payment terms and conditions GST Taxes: as per RFP rules

GST Taxes- All the taxes should be paid with first payment on supply of goods. Please clarify.

EMD i Shall be uploaded along with reply to the queries.

EMD-Bank Guarantee format for EMD.

Pre-Site requirement All civil work for inatallation of machineries will be done by the bidder. Design, supply , Installation, testiing and
All the civil works, work shed, by IDA ( Like flooring concreate should be done by IDA, Bihar ). commissioning along with associated work will be part of the bidders scope.

Power connection, air points near the machine shall be provided IDA, Bihar.

Scope of supply of pre-requisite items Under scope of suppliers.

UPS, Air compressor, MCCB, Servo stabilizer shall be under scope of supplier or IDA, Bihar?

Layout / floor plan planning Layout Plan of the shed will be provided by IDA.

Layout plan of the building shall be submitted to SAMR.

requested to give us the proper design/ drawing of the plants, and a few quarries about the bore well[The design as well as construction, Installation ,testing and commissioning along with all associated work will be
distance, Electric main switch to plant distance, and wastewater disposal details for ETP part of the bidders scope.

Need a Water Test Repart for the Effluent and Raw Water of the Facility. -Please confirm IDA will provide. Also|Water test report will be provided to bidder (by BIADA).

Please Specify In Effluent Quality and Required Treated Effluent Quality.

Operation Hours to Designing the Plant for achieving proper and complete Treatment - PLEASE SPECIFY AND| Average operating hours - 16 hrs. Average flow -10 hrs., Peak faetor 1.4, Peak flow - 14m3/hr

CONFIRM

RT- Retention time is required in Aeration and Other Treatment Tanks. (As per CENTRAL POLLUTION CONTROL|Retention Time-4 hours (In equalization tank )

BOARD and Other Study Reports the Required RT of for the Garment Industries is 8-10 Hours. Also Please Refer|Retention Time- Nil ( In flocculation tank)

CPHEEO Manual Chapter 5 For Aeration Tank Retention Time Details) - PLEASE SPECIFY AND CONFIRM Retention Time- Nil ( In coagulation tank)

Retention Time- Nil ( In pH correction tank)

In primary settling tank- Detension time - 4.2 Hrs.

In Bio Reaction tank- Retension time- 4 Hrs.

In secondary settling tank- detension time - 4.2 Hrs.
‘ In filter feed tank- Detension time- 3 Hrs.

Each Level of Treatment(i.e. is Triple Filtration - Primary, Secondary and Tertiary) Permeate Water (Treated| As per the requirement of textile industry.

water) Percentage for Re-Use. Commonly Garment Industries Take back and Re Use 90% of the Treated water

— PLEASE SPECIFY AND CONFIRM

ETP

Stage-Il RO Reject water Disposal Details - PLEASE SPECIFY AND CONFIRM Average flow rate-4 m3/Hr, Detention hrs- 3 , vol of filter feed tank 12m3, volume of tank reqd.-24m3 Average
Flow Rate-4 m3/Hr, Detention hrs- 3, vol of filter feed tank 12m3, volume of tank reqd.-24m3 , reject flow -
2m3/Hr

Tertiary Stage - Ultra Filtration and Reverse Osmosis System Any Specific Make of the Membrane Required -|As per standard make conforming to relevant IS- specification
PLEASE SPECIFY AND CONFIRM




General Requirement

ETP, CTE- Consent to Establish and CTO-Consent to Operate from the PCB Department should be in IDA-
INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Scope for Approvals, NOC and fees if any Applicable.

Shall be facilatated by BIADA.

Need to know Incoming Power Supply for the ETP Panel and Main Earth for the ETP Plant.

One main power source shall be provided from where the power can be tapped.

ETP Equipment Covering Shed and Boundary Wall.- IDA scope please confirm.

Under scope of bidder as the work includes Design, Construction, Installation and commissioning which as a
complete job.

What about the Chemical and Sludge Storage Area and Building?

Shall be facilatated by BIADA.

What are all the Basic Lab Equipments and Testing equipment Required after Commissioning? Please Provide a
List of the Items.

Basic lab equipment and testing equipment requires for Textile Industry, which will be under the scope of the
bidder.

Guarantee Period - Manufacturing Guaranty of the Installed Items is only 1 Year from the Date of
Commissioning. After the 6 Months, we will provide a service. Then there will be an End User Scope.
(Membranes Not Come Under any Warranty). Ref-point number 18 In the NIT.

The supplier shall undertake to repair free of charge or replacement of any defective part during a period of 03
years from the date of commissioning.

Payment terms:

We noted and are Accepting your Payment terms . Ref- Point Number -26 in the NIT No. 40/TEN/IDA/23 Gr-01.

As per RFP.

39/TEN/IDA/23 Gr-02

Brand Name
1. specify equivalent brand also for the healthy competition

2. EMD-Bank Guarantee format for EMD.

Corrigendum regarding has been uploaded on the eproc website.

BG Format is attached with this Queries responce.

Pre-Site requirement
3. All the civil works, work shed, by IDA ( Like flooring concreate ,water line ,drain line ,steam line ,air line ,
to the respective machine should be done by IDA, Bihar ).

4. _Power connection, air points near the machine shall be provided IDA, Bihar.

All civil work for inatallation of machineries will be done by the bidder. Shed with concrete flooring shall only be
provided. Rest all associated work will be part of bidder as the scope of work is Supply, Installation, testing and
commissioning of the equipments.

Scope of supply of pre-requisite items
5. UPS, Air compressor, MCCB, Servo stabilizer shall be under scope of supplier or IDA, Bihar?

To be provided by the bidder.

Layout / floor plan planning
6. Layout plan of the building shall be submitted

Shall be uploaded along with reply to the queries.

39/TEN/IDA/23 Gr-02

1 - Scope of Work & Point 18 - Guarantee period: Generally the Warranty is for ONE Year for any
manufacturing defect. After one year, we undertake an Annual Maintenance contract without spares. The
consumables and electric/electronic items are not covered under the guarantee or warranty claim. The visit
charges of our Engineer - To and Fro, Boarding and Lodging, DA etc extra as applicable for Training as well as
On call or Service visit. Please advise or suggest for three years.

The supplier shall undertake to repair free of charge or replacement of any defective part during a period of 03
years from the date of commissioning. No extra charge for visit of engineers will be given

Paint & (D) : In Ramsons Scope - dispatching the equipment FOR Muzaffarpur after pre inspection. Unloading
of the machines, placement to the site, all utilities like Civil / foundations/Drains, Plumbing, Water lines, Air
lines, Steam Lines, Electric with MCBs/panel boxes/etc , wires, and others in IDA scope or else please
SPECIFY/PLEASE SUGGEST

Under the scope of the bidder.
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Washing Section

Point 20 - Inspection: We welcome to visit our manufacturing facility for Pre-delivery inspection. All the
expenses to be borne by IDA or PLEASE SUGGEST

All expenses to be borne by the bidder.

Point 21 - Final Acceptance Test (FAT) at site: All special test tools/ equipment, consumable, test parts will be
at extra cost. We will furnish Instruction Manuals, test program and validation data to the Authority.

All expenses to be borne by the bidder.

Point 23 - Systems of units and language: We will provide In English Language

Both in figures and words.

Point 26 - Payment: Procedure of documentation. A single contact where we can follow up the concern. 40%
remittance of the Invoice according to each delivery made (one truck load) or after the complete delivery of
equipment.

Payment made mentioned in RFP shall be followed.

Check list: Point 18 Need a format of photocopy of Warranty Agreement between the Bidder and the service
provider, if applicable

Bidder shall submit all the documents related to warranty of machineries.

Electrical license Registration — self electric license registration or sub-contractor affidavit: purpose, any NOC
required or applicable fees for registration in whose scope or else PLEASE SPECIFY / OR SUGGEST

Self electrical license is mandatory.

39/TEN/IDA/23 Gr-02

The Technical Specification of the Equipment’s mentioned in the Tender are of a particular make i.e
Ramsons/IFB and since every manufacturer has their own design in terms of dimensions & capacity, we
request you to make the tender specs more open so as to allow different manufacturers of repute to
participate.

or equivalent
Shall be part of corrigendum along with reply to queries,

To get better informed about the installation requirement, kindly provide the Layout (Floor Plan) of the
Laundry Area.

Only the layout plan of the shed shall be provided.

Please provide the details of the source & available capacity of the steam at site and up to what distance from
the machine the source is available.

Shall have to be explored by the bidder.

Please provide the details of the source & available capacity of the Electric Power required and up to what
distance from the machine the power source is available.

Only main power source shall be made avilable where the power can be tapped.

Please provide the details of the source of water and up to what distance from the machine the Water source
is available.

Bore well adjacent to the shed shall be provided.

Please provide the details of ducting available and up to what distance from the Driers.

Within the scope of the bidder.

Please provide the details on drainage available for waste water and up to what distance from the Machine.

Nearby, location shall be provided.

The Scope of Loading & Unloading is not clear, kindly clarify.

The entire scope of supply, installation, testing and commissioning is part of scope of bidders which included
loading, unloading all complete job.

The Scope of Foundation & other Civil works required for installation is not clear, kindly clarify.

All civil work for installation of machineries will be done by the bidder.
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Format for BG is not in the attached annexures, kindly provide.

Shall be uploaded along with reply to the queries.

39/TEN/23 Gr-01

Cutting Section

We need to understand the scope of Supply( Supplier or Buyer)

1. System Requirements like UPS, Compressor, MCCB, etc.
2. Civil Works z

3. Labourers for Unloading of Machines

4. Accommodations & Daily Allowance for Site Engineers du}ing installation & training.
5. Custom Duty, Clearance charges, Insurance & other IGST

1. Under scope of the bidder.
2. Under scope of the bidder.
3. Under scope of the bidder.
4. Under scope of the bidder.
3. Under scope of the bidder.

40/TEN/IDA/24

The serial no.3 of the technical part of the said tender there is mention of self electrical license registration or
submission of sub contractor affidavit regarding this, | would like to get information that electrical license is
mandatory to participate in the tender.

Sub contractor affidavit regarding electrical license is acceptable.

a-»Q e

el ‘ ,-\/J

22N by \ ¥
2l

Anand Bharav Prasad

Executive Engineer (Tech.)-HQ




SECURITIES AND OTHER FORMS

(to be filled by Bidder/Employer)
BID SECURITY (BANK GUARANTEE)

WHEREAS, [name of Bidder] (hereinafter called "the Bidder")
has submitted his Bid dated [date] for the construction of
[name of Contract hereinafter called "the Bid").

KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that We

[name of Bank] of [name of country] having our registered office at

| (hereinafter called "the Bank") are bound
unto [name of Employer](hereinafter called "the Employer") in the sum
of *for which payment well and truly to be made to the said Employer

the Bank itself, his successors and assigns by these presents.

SEALED with the Commcon Seal of the said Bank this day of .20

THE CONDITIONS of this cbligation are :

(1) If after Bid opening the Bidder withdraws his bid during the period of Bid validity specified in the
Form of Bid;

OR

(2) If the Bidder having been notified to the acceptance of his bid by the Employer during the period
of Bid validity :

(a) fails or refuses to execute the Form of Agreement in accordance with the Instructions to
Bidders, if required:; or

(b) fails or refuses to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the Instruction to
Bidders:; or

7

{c) does not accept the correction of the Bid Price pursuant to Clause 27.



We underizke to pay to the Employer up to the above amount upon receipt of his first written
demand, without the Employer having to substantiate his demand, provided that in his cemand the
Employer will note that the amount claimed by him is due to his owing to the occurrence of cne or any of
the three conditions, specifying the cccurred condition or conditions.

This Guarantee will remain in force up to and including the date ** days
after the deadline for submission of Bids as such deadline is stated in the Instructions to Bidders or as it
may be extended by the Employer, notice of which extension(s) to the Bank is hereby waived. Any
demand in respect of this guarantee should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

DATE SIGNATURE

WITNESS SEAL

[Signature, name and address]

The Bidder should insert the amount of the guarantee in words and figures denominated in Indian
Rupees. This figure should be the same as shown in RFP.

i 45 days after the end of the validity period of the Bid. Date should be inserted by the Employer
before the Bidding documents are issued.



